

NAGASAKI UNIVERSITY Student Exchange Program 2016

2016年度 長崎大学 一般交換留学生 募集要項



目 次

Contents

長崎大学について ―――	02
ー般交換留学について —————	04
01. 概要	
02. 留学期間	
03. 在籍身分	
04. 授業料等	
05. 出願条件	
06. 履修可能科目·研究内容	
07. 年間スケジュール	
08. 留学までの流れ	
留学ビザ取得について ――――	08
出願について ―――	09
01. 出願書類	
02. 提出期限	
03. 送付先	
学校生活について ―――	10
01. 宿舎	
02. 食事、買い物	
03. 健康管理	
04. 国民健康保険	
05. チューター制度	
06. インターネット設備	
07. 課外活動	
08. 国際教育リエゾン機構	
長崎について ―――	13

Nagasaki University — 02	>
Student Exchange Program 04	1
01. Outline	
02. Duration of the Program	
03. Enrollment Status	
04. Tuition Waiver	
05. Requirements	
06. Subjects Offered and Research Content/Fields Offered	l
07. Academic Calendar	
08. Time Line	

Student Visa ----- 08

Application 09

01. Documents Required for Application02. Application Deadline03. Submission Address

Campus life 10

- 01. Housing
 02. Dining and Shopping
 03. Health Care
 04. National Health Insurance
 05. Tutorship System
 06. Internet Facilities
 07. Club Activities
 08. Liaison Center for International Education
- About Nagasaki 13



長崎大学について

長崎大学は、日本で最も歴史的な国際都市で ある長崎市にあり、9つの学部と6つの大学 院、2つの研究所、そして数多くの附属施設 を有する総合大学です。38カ国(地域)427 名の留学生を含む約9,224人の学生が在籍し ています。国外に研究拠点を持ち、およそ190 の外国の大学や研究機関と積極的に人的、学 術的交流を進めています。

キャンパスは文教地区、片淵地区、坂本地区 の3つに分かれ、文教キャンパスには学部や 大学院の他、たくさんの研究施設が集中し、 国際教育リエゾン機構では世界各国から集 まった留学生が日本語や日本の文化を学んで います。また、片淵キャンパスには経済学部、 経済学研究科、東南アジア研究所が、そして 坂本キャンパスには医学部、歯学部、医歯薬 学総合研究科、大学病院、熱帯医学研究所、 原爆後障害医療研究所があります。

長崎大学は、"長崎に根づく伝統的文化を継 承しつつ、豊かな心を育み、地球の平和を支 える科学を創造することによって、社会の調 和的発展に貢献する"という理念の下で常に 世界最高水準の研究に取り組み、世界にとっ て不可欠な「知の情報発信拠点」として発展 を続けています。



Nagasaki University

Nagasaki University is located in Nagasaki city which is one of the most historically significant cities in Japan because of its international background. Today, Nagasaki University comprises 9 faculties and schools, 6 graduate schools, 2 research institutes, and a number of educational and research facilities. About 9,224 students, including 427 international students from 38 countries and regions, are currently enrolled. Nagasaki University has research centers abroad, and it is vigorously promoting personnel and academic exchange with about 190 overseas universities and research institutes.

Campuses are separated into three different locations: Bunkyo Campus, Katafuchi Campus, and Sakamoto Campus. Most of the faculties and schools 0, graduate schools, and research facilities are concentrated on the Bunkyo Campus. The Liaison Center for International Education is also situated on Bunkyo Campus where the international students from various countries and regions are learning Japanese language and studying Japanese culture. Katafuchi Campus contains the Faculty of Economics, the Graduate School of Economics, and the Research Institute of Southeast Asia, while Sakamoto Campus contains the School of Medicine, the School of Dentistry, the Graduate School of Biomedical Science, the University Hospital, the Institute of Tropical Medicine, and the Atomic Bomb Disease Institute.

Nagasaki University always works to contribute to the world's leading research and continues to develop as a "Center for the transmission of intellectual information" which is indispensable for the world under the philosophy: "Nagasaki University contributes to the improvement of a well– balanced society by transmitting its inheritance of the traditional culture rooted in Nagasaki, cultivating a fertile creative sense in students, and developing innovative science for world peace."



ー般交換留学について

1. 概要

長崎大学と学術交流協定に基づく学生交流に 関する覚書を締結している外国の大学から留 学生を1学期間(6か月)または1年間受け 入れるものです。

ただし、この一般交換留学は、長崎大学短期 留学プログラム(NISP)とは異なります。 NISP については、NISP 募集要項をご覧く ださい。

2. 留学期間

2016年度前期入学:

- ・2016年4月初旬から2016年9月下旬
- ・2016年4月初旬から2017年3月下旬 2016年度後期入学:

・2016年9月下旬から2017年3月下旬

・2016年9月下旬から2017年9月下旬

3. 在籍身分

◎特別聴講学生

学部学生が対象です。

留学生は、学部に所属し、講義等を受講し ます。単位取得が可能です。

◎特別研究学生

大学院生が対象です。

留学生は、大学院に所属し、研究指導を受 けます。

4. 授業料等

長崎大学と学術交流協定に基づく学生交流に 関する覚書を締結している大学に在籍する交 換留学生に対して、検定料、入学料、授業料 が免除されます。ただし、人数に上限があり ますので、在籍大学の留学担当者に確認して ください。

Student Exchange Program

1. Outline

This program accepts students from overseas universities with which Nagasaki University has concluded a student exchange agreement for one semester (6 months) or one year.

However, this program is different from Nagasaki University International Student Program (NISP). For further information about NISP, please refer to an NISP brochure.

2. Duration of the Program

2016Spring Semester Enrollment:

- · Early April, 2016 Late September, 2016
- · Early April, 2016 Late March, 2017

2016Fall Semester Enrollment:

- · Late September, 2016 Late March, 2017
- · Late September, 2016 Late September, 2017

3. Enrollment Status

©Special Auditing Student

Undergraduate applicants will be enrolled in a faculty / school and be able to earn credits.

OSpecial Research Student

Graduate applicants will be enrolled in a graduate school and receive research advice.

4. Tuition Waiver

Tuition shall be waived for students from the universities that have concluded the Memorandum of Understanding on Student Exchange Based on Academic Cooperation Agreement with Nagasaki University and agreed on the memorandum of mutual tuition waiver. There is an upper limit on the number of students who can receive tuition waivers, therefore please ask the office responsible for student exchange at the applicant's home university.

5. 出願条件

出願者は以下の条件を満たさなければなりま せん。

- (1) 出願者は、出願時に長崎大学と学術交流 協定に基づく学生交流に関する覚書を締 結した大学に正規学生として在籍してい ること
- (2) 出願者の卒業又は修了予定が、長崎大学 が定める留学期間終了後であること

また、以下の希望学部、研究科の条件を満た さなければなりません。

●学部/Under Graduate

5. Requirements

Applicants must satisfy the following requirements:

- Applicants must be enrolled as full-time students at the universities that have concluded the Memorandum of Understanding on Student Exchange Based on Academic Cooperation Agreement with Nagasaki University when they apply for this program.
- (2) Expected date of applicants' graduation or completion from home universities have to be after the end of duration of this program.

In addition, applicants must meet the following requirements of their desired faculty / school or graduate school.

		求められる1学期あたりの 最低履修単位数 ※教養教育を含まず Minimum Credits to Register	窒ましい語学力 Desirable Language Proficiency Level		入学願書、入学理由書、 履歴書の記入言語	その他条件
		(per semester) *NOT including General Education	日本語 Japanese	英語 English	Language used in Application	others
School of Glob	社会学部 bal Humanities l Sciences	1.週間につき10時間以上の授業を履修 すること。 ※1: 款数資料目、国際教育リエゾ ク機構が提供するプログラムを含む。 (国際教育リエン/2機構が提供するプ ログラムは単位が発生しない) ※2: 多文化社会学部が提供する援業 科目を24目し足履修する之と。 Required to study 10 hours or more courses a week ※General Education and Liaison Center officerd Japanese ourses are acceptable. (NOTE: Laison Center offered courses are NON-redit) ※At least 2 or more courses of School of Global Humanities and Social Sciences are required	日本語で開講される講義を受 講する場合には、日本語によ る講義を受けられるだけの十 分な語学力(日本語能力式時 N3以上)を有すること。 Applicant who wish to take courses conducted in Japanese should have sufficient language skills and passed N3 level of Japanese- Language-Proficiency Test	英語で開講される講義を受講する場 合には、英語による講義を受けられ るだけの十分な語学力(TOEFL PBT550, TOEFL IBT792はIELTS 6.0相当の英語力以上)を有するこ と。ただし、英語を母語とする場合 は資格試験のスコアは不要。 Non-English-speakers who wish to take courses conducted in English should have sufficient language skills (at least to have score of TOEFL PBT 550, iBT 79 or IELTS 60).	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	出願の際、履修希望科目について十分検討の うえ出願すること 1 学期当たりの最大履修単位数は、教養教育 科目及び専門教育科目を合わせて24単位まで とする 視案の定員によっては、必ずしも希望の授業 を受講できないことがある Applicant must consider well when s/he chooses courses for application. Accepted students can register for up to 24 credits per semester including courses listed under General Education. If too many applicants apply, not all applicants will be accepted.
教育 Faculty of	学部 Education	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義を受けられ るだけの十分な語学力を有す ること。(日本語能力試験 N 2以上) To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese (passed at least Japanese-Language Proficiency Test N 2 level)	英語による講義を受ける場合 は、中級以上の英語力を有す ること (TOEFL-PBT450以上又は TOEFL-BT45以上) To have at least intermediate language skills to take subjects conducted in English (at least to have score of TOEFL PBT 450 or iBT 45)	日本語 Japanese	出願の際、履修希望科目について十分検討のう 之出願すること(出開後は、原則として教育学 部専門教育科目の追加。変更等は認めない) 1 字明当たりの最大履修単位数は、教養教育科 目及び専門教育科目を合わせて25単位までとする。 人数が多い場合は、受け入れられない場合もある。 In principal accepted students are not allowed to add and drop any subjects offered by the Faculty of Education. If to many applicants apply, not all applicants will be accepted.
	学部 Economics	14単位 14credits	日本における講義を受けられ るだけの十分な語学力 (Listening, Speaking, Writing) を有すること(日本語能力試 験N3以上) To have sufficient language skills (Listening, Speaking, Writing) to take subjects conducted in Japanese (passed at least Japanese-Language Proficiency Test N3 level)	英語による講義を受ける場合 は、中級以上の英語力を有す ること(TOEFL-PBT450以 上又はTOEFL-iBT45以上) To have at least intermediate language skills to take subjects conducted in English (above score 450 of TOEFL-PBT, or 45 of TOEFL-iBT)	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	語学力を示す書類としては、日本語ま たは英語のどちらか一方の証明書で足 りる。日本語については日本語能力試 験の合格証明書を必ず提出すること。 人数が多い場合は、受け入れられない 場合もある。 Certification of language proficiency is either English or Japanese: for Japanese certification, only Japanese-Language Proficiency Test is accepted. If too many applicants apply, not all applicants will be accepted.
医学部 School of Medicine	医学科 School of Medical Sciences	14単位 14credits	本学科の授業科目(リサーチ セミナー)を日本語で受講で きるだけの十分な語学力を有 すること To have sufficient language skills to take research seminors conducted in Japanese.	本学科の授業科目(リサーチ セミナー)を英語で受講でき るだけの十分な語学力を有す ること To have sufficient language skills to take research seminors conducted in English.	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	 医学系分野の学生に見る 基礎研究が行えるだけの十分な医学知識と研究状況を有すること 人数が多い場合は受入れられない可能性がある。 Students majoring in Medicine only To have sufficient medical knowledge and research techniques to perform basic research. If too many applicants apply, not all applicants will be accepted
medicine	保健学科 School of Health Sciences	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義が受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語 Japanese	看護学、理学療法学、作業療法学分野 の学生に限る Students majoring in Nursing, Physical Therapy, or Occupational Therapy only

	求められる1学期あたりの 最低履修単位数 ※教養教育を含まず Minimum Credits to Register	望ましい語学力 Desirable Language Proficiency Level		入学願書、入学理由書、 履歴書の記入言語	その他条件
	(per semester) *NOT including General Education	日本語 Japanese	英語 English	Language used in Application	others
歯学部 School of Dentistry	7単位 7 credits	日本語による講義が受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語 Japanese	人数が多い場合は、受け入れられない 場合もある If too many applicants apply, not all applicants will be accepted
薬学部 School of Pharmaceutical Sciences	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義を受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skils to take subujects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	特になし Nothing in particular
工学部 School of Engineering	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義を受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語 Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular
環境科学部 Faculty of Environmental Science	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義を受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語 Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular
水産学部 Faculty of Fisheries	14単位 14credits	日本語による講義を受けられる だけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	特になし Nothing in particular	日本語 Japanese	卒業研究は原則として受けることはで きない。出願書類の入学希望理由書に はどのような水産科学分野を勉強した いかを詳しく記入すること Exchange students are not able to take the course for "Graduation Work" in principle. In the "Reason for Application", applicants must clearly state his/her objectives of study in the field of Fishery.

●大学院/Graduate School ※教育学研究科、水産・環境科学研究科及び医歯薬学総合研究科については、事前に教員の内諾を得る必要あり。詳細は各研究科のその他条件を参照してください。 ※As for Graduate School of Education, Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences and Graduate School of Fisheries and Environmental Studies, applicant must contact his/her desired supervisor in advance. Please refer "others" for details.

	望ましい語学力 Desirable Language Proficiency Level			その他の条件
	日本語 Japanese	英語 English	Language used in Application	others
教育学研究科 Graduate School of Education	日本語による研究指導を受けられるだ けの十分な語学力を有すること(日本 語能力試験 N 2 以上) To have sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in Japanese (passed at least Japanese-Language Proficiency Test N 2 level)	英語による講義を受ける場合は、中級 以上の英語力を有すること(TOEFL- PBT450以上又はTOEFL-iBT45以上) To have at least intermediate language skills to take subjects conducted in English (at least to have score of TOEFL PBT 450 or iBT 45)	日本語 Japanese	特別研究学生のみ受け入れる。 出願の際、研究指導を受けようとする教員に事前に連 絡を取り、受入について内諾を得たことが分かる書類 を添付すること 英語による研究指導を受けられるだけの語学力を有す る場合、研究分野により英語による指導も可能である。 Special Research Students only. To submit a proof of acceptance by a supervisor (applicants need to contact their desired supervisors in advance) If applicants have sufficient English skills, it is possible for them to receive research guidance in English.
経済学研究科 Graduate School of Economics	日本語による講義を受けられるだけの 十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in Japanese	英語による講義を受けられるだけの十 分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to take subjects conducted in English	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	 一般交換留学生が受講できる科目は、原則として正規学生の受講者があり、開講される科目に限る The courses available for exchange students are limited to the ones which are open for regular students
工学研究科 Graduate School of Engineering	日本語又は英語による研究指導を受けられるだけの十分な語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in Japanese or English		日本語または英語 Japanese or English	特になし Nothing in particular
水産・環境科学総合研究科 Graduate School of Fisheries Science and Environmental Sciences	(博士前期課程のみ)日本語または英語による研究指導を受けられるだけの十分な語学力を有すること。 (環境生蔵科学コース、生物資源再生科学コース)英語による講義を受けられるだけの十分な語学 力を有すること。出願時にTOEFLまたはTOEICのスコアの提出が求められる。上記以外のコー スで、別掲の履修可能研究内容において英語を希望する場合は、英語による指導を受けられるだ けの十分な語学力を有すること (Master's program) To have sufficient language skills to receive research guidance either in Japa- nese or English. (Ecosystem Sciences Course and Bioresources Sciences Course) Applicant is required to submit TOEFL or TOEIC score along with application to prove s/he has sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in English. As for the courses other than these two alon requires sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in English.		日本語または英語 Japanese or English	特になし Nothing in particular
医歯薬学総合研究科 Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences	特になし Nothing in particular	英語による研究指導を受けられるだけ の語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in English	日本語または英語 Japanese or English	出願の際、研究指導を受けようとする教員に事前に連絡を取り、 受入について内諾を得たことがわかる管頼を活付すること。 英語による研究指導を受けられるだけの語学力を有する場合、 研究分野により英語による指導も可能である To submit a proof of acceptance by a supervisor (applicants need to contact their desired supervisors in advance) If applicants have sufficient English skills, it is possible for them to receive research guidance in English.
熱帯医学・ グローバルヘルス研究科 Graduate School of Tropical Medicine and Global Health	特になし Nothing in particular	英語による研究指導を受けられるだけ の語学力を有すること To have sufficient language skills to receive research guidance in English	英語 English	語学力を証明する書類を提出すること To submit a copy of proof of language proficiency

6. 履修可能科目・研究内容

一般交換留学生が履修可能な科目及び研究内容は、下記 URL の長崎大学国際教育リエゾン機構ホームページに掲載されています。また、履修可能科目のシラバスも参照できます。
 URL: http://www.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/ryugaku/j/kibou/syurui_4. html

長崎大学国際教育リエゾン機構ホームページ

→本学へ留学希望の皆様へ

→留学の種類、一般交換留学

2016年前期入学希望者:

「2015年度一般交換留学生履修可能科目・研 究内容一覧」をご覧ください。

2016年後期入学希望者:

2016年4月に掲載する「2016年度一般交換留 学生履修可能科目・研究内容一覧」をご覧く ださい。

※履修可能科目・研究内容、曜日・校時に変 更があった場合、渡日してから調整する。

7. 年間スケジュール

前期:4月上旬から9月下旬まで

※授業は、4月上旬から7月下旬まで行われ ます。前期期末試験は、7月下旬から8月 上旬に予定されています。 夏休み:8月中旬から9月下旬まで

後期:9月下旬から3月下旬まで

※授業は、9月下旬から2月上旬まで行われ ます。後期期末試験は、1月下旬から2月 中旬に予定されています。 冬休み:12月下旬から1月上旬まで 春休み:2月中旬から4月上旬まで

注意!

一般交換留学生は、履修科目の期末試験が終 わるまで長崎大学に在籍しなければなりませ ん。出願前に、在籍大学の年間スケジュール を確認してください。

6. Subjects Offered and Research Content/Fields Offered

Please refer to "Lists of Subjects Offered and Research Content/Fields Offered for Exchange Students" on the following website. Subject syllabi are also available on the website.

URL:http://www.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/ryugaku/e /pis/syurui_4. html

Nagasaki University Liaison Center for International Education

- →Prospective International Students
 - →International Study Opportunities, Student Exchange Program

Applicants who wish to study at Nagasaki University from 2016 Spring Semester:

Please refer to the "2015 Academic Year Lists of Subjects Offered and Research Content/ Fields Offered for Exchange Students."

Applicants who wish to study at Nagasaki University from 2016 Fall Semester:

Please refer to the "2016 Academic Year Lists of Subjects Offered and Research Content/ Fields Offered for Exchange Students" which will appear in April, 2016.

*If there any changes, accepted students can rearrange their schedules right after they arrive at Nagasaki University.

7. Academic Calendar

Spring Semester: Early April-Late September

*Classes are held from early April to late July. Final examinations for the spring semester are scheduled between late July and early August.

Summer Break: mid-August - Late September

Fall Semester: Late September–Late March

*Classes are held from late September to early February. Final examinations for the fall semester are scheduled between late January and mid-February.

Winter break: late December - early January Spring break: mid-February - early April

NOTE!

Exchange students are required to remain enrolled in Nagasaki University until all examinations of the registered subjects are completed. Before applying, please make sure the academic schedule of your home university fits in with the academic schedule of Nagasaki University.

8. 留学までの流れ

前期入学	後期入学	
11月20日	5月20日	出願書類提出締切
12月~1月	6月~7月	各学部、研究科で入学審査
1月末	7月末	入学審査結果通知
2月中旬~ 2月下旬	8月中旬~ 8月下旬	在留資格認定証明書および入 学許可通知書を各大学の担当 者へ郵送
2月中旬~ 3月上旬	8月中旬~ 9月上旬	留学生本人が在外公館にて留 学ビザを申請、取得
3月中旬	9月中旬	入国

留学ビザ取得について

留学生は、居住する国の日本大使館や領事館 が発行する留学ビザを取得しなければなりま せん。長崎大学が留学生に代わって、留学ビ ザ取得に必要な在留資格認定証明書を入国管 理局に申請します。在留資格認定証明書が発 行されたら、入学許可通知書と一緒に留学生 が在籍する大学へ郵送します。この在留資格 認定証明書をパスポートと入学許可通知書と 一緒に、最寄りの日本大使館、または領事館 へ提出してください。

※在留資格認定証明書交付申請書は、下記 URL の長崎大学国際教育リエゾン機構 ホームページから入手してください。
URL : http://www.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/ ryugaku/j/kibou/syurui_4.html
長崎大学国際教育リエゾン機構ホームページ
→本学へ留学希望の皆様へ
→留学の種類、一般交換留学

8. Time Line

Spring Semester Enrollment	Fall Semester Enrollment	
Nov. 20 th	May. 20 th	Application Deadline
Dec.~Jan.	Jun.~Jul.	Screening at applicants' desired faculty/school or graduate school
Late Jan.	Late Jul.	Announcement of result of screening
Mid-Feb.~ Late Feb	Mid-Aug. ~ Late Aug.	Sending Certificate of Eligibility and Letter of Acceptance to accepted students' home universities
Mid-Feb. ~ early Mar.	Mid-Aug.∼ early Sep.	Accepted students apply for Student Visa at the nearest Japanese Embassy or Consulate
Mid-Mar.	Mid-Sep.	Accepted students arrive at Nagasaki

Student Visa

Each international student needs to obtain a student visa issued by the Japanese Embassy or Consulate in his/her county of residence. Nagasaki University will apply to the regional Immigration Office for Certificate of Eligibility on behalf of the accepted student. Once the applications have been processed, Certificate of Eligibility will be sent to the accepted student's home university with Letter of Acceptance. E must submit it along with Letter of Acceptance and your passport to the nearest Japanese Embassy or Consulate to apply for student visa.

*Please download Application Form for Certificate of Eligibility on the following website. URL: http://www.nagasaki-u.ac.jp/ryugaku /e/pis/syurui_4. html

Nagasaki University Liaison Center for International Education

→Prospective International Students

→International Study Opportunities, Student Exchange Program

出願について

1. 出願書類

- 入学願書
- ② 入学希望理由書
- 3 履歴書
- ④ 在留資格認定証明書交付申請書
- ⑤ 健康診断書
- 6 推薦書
- ⑦ 在学証明書
- ⑧ 成績証明書
- ⑨ 学生証用写真(2.4cm×3cm)4枚
- ⑩ 語学力を証明するものの写し
- ① パスポート(身分証明のページ)の写し

2. 提出期限

2016年度前期入学	2015年11月20日
2016年度後期入学	2016年5月20日

Application

1. Documents Required for Application

- ① Application
- ② Reason for Application
- ③ Resume Form
- ④ Application for Certificate of Eligibility
- (5) Certificate of Health
- (6) Letter of Recommendation
- ⑦ Certificate of Student Registration
- (8) Academic Transcript
- (9) 4 pieces of ID Picture (2.4 cm×3 cm)
- 10 Copy of Proof of Language proficiency
- (1) Copy of Passport (page of your face)

2. Application Deadline

2016 Spring Semester Enrollment	November 20 th , 2015
2016 Fall Semester Enrollment	May 20 th , 2016

3. Submission Address

Application should be sent to the following address through the office responsible for student exchange at the applicant's home university.

Liaison Center for International Education Nagasaki University 1-14 Bunkyo-machi, Nagasaki 852-8521, JAPAN Telephone: +81-95-819-2120 Fax: +81-95-819-2125 Email: ryugaku@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp

3. 送付先

出願書類の提出にあたっては、下記の住所へ 在籍大学の留学担当者をとおして提出しなけ ればなりません。

長崎大学 国際教育リエゾン機構事務室

〒852-8521 長崎県長崎市文教町 1-14 電話番号:+81-95-819-2120 Fax:+81-95-819-2125 Email:ryugaku@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp

学校生活について

1. 宿舎

一般交換留学生は、原則的に西町国際交流会 館または国際学寮ホルテンシアに入居します。 いずれの宿舎も文教キャンパスから徒歩で約 15分の場所に位置し、近くに商店街があり、 通学や生活にとても便利です。また、国際交 流会館には生活に必要なものがほとんど揃っ ており、入居したその日から安心して留学生 活を始めることができます。

入 居 期 間:半年間または1年間
家賃(インターネット接続料金含む):
22,000円/月
(改訂される場合があります)
水道光熱費:実費がかかります
原状回復費:15,000円(入居時のみ)
個 室 備 品:エアコン、ベッド、机、電気ス タンド 等
共有部備品:エアコン、シャワー、トイレ、
冷蔵庫、電子レンジ、掃除機、
洗濯機、衣類乾燥機、消火器、
靴箱 等

 ※希望する留学生は、寝具レンタル(6か月 5,000円)を申し込むことができます。
 ※入居する宿舎及び部屋タイプは選べません。

Campus Life

1. Housing

Most of the exchange students will live either in the International House Nishimachi or International Dormitory HORTENSIA, both of which are located at 15-minute walk from Bunkyo Campus. The International House is located in a very convenient area with shopping streets nearby. The International House is equipped with most daily necessities. Students can start their new life with ease from the very first day they arrive in Nagasaki.

Duration of residence: a half year or one year

Room rent (internet connection fee included): 22,000 yen/month (subject to change)

Utilities (electricity, gas and water): actual cost Original condition restoration fee:

15,000 yen (when you first move in) Room facilities:

air conditioner, bed, desk, reading lamp, etc. Apartment facilities:

air conditioner, shower, toilet, refrigerator, microwave oven, vacuum, clothes washer, clothes dryer, fire extinguisher, shoe cabinet, etc.

*If residents wish to rent bedding, it is available at 5,000 yen for 6 months.

*Students cannot choose dormitory and room type.

4人ルームシェア

Four-bedrooms for exchange students



※間取りは各部屋で若千異なります。 *Room layout may vary slightly between rooms.

2. 食事、買い物

キャンパス内には学生食堂があり、比較的安 く食事することができます。生協には、教科 書や雑誌、文房具、日用品がそろっています。 また、長崎大学は、長崎市の中心地に位置し ており、周辺には多くの商業施設やスーパー、 飲食店があります。

3. 健康管理

保健・医療推進センターでは、学生が病気や ケガをした時の治療やカウンセラーによる心 理相談を行っています。

4. 国民健康保険

半年間または1年間日本に在留する留学生は、 国民健康保険への加入が義務付けられていま す。国民健康保険に加入すると、学生がキャ ンパス外で治療を受けた場合、医療費の30% の支払いで済みます。

2. Dining and Shopping

Nagasaki University has student cafeterias which offer meals at lower prices than outside the campus. Campus stores sell books, magazines, stationery, and daily commodities. There are also many supermarkets and restaurants near the campus.

3. Health Care

The Center for Health and Community Medicine provides students with various health services including psychological counseling as well as medical treatment in case of sickness and injury.

4. National Health Insurance

International students staying in Japan for one semester or a year are required to enroll in the Japanese National Health Insurance Program. Members of this insurance program will be required to pay 30% of medical costs incurred in case of receiving medical treatments at medical institutions outside the university.

5. チューター制度

チューター制度とは、留学生が長崎大学で学 習・研究をスムーズに行えるよう支援する制 度です。チューターは、留学生指導教員の指 導の下、留学生と日常的に接しながら、修学 上、生活上の問題を一緒に解決します。交換 留学生には半年間または1年間チューターが つきます。国際交流会館にもチューターが入 居しており、留学生の生活相談などに応じて います。

6. インターネット設備

図書館などの大学の施設内にはパソコンが設 置されており、インターネットが利用できま す。また、学内では無線 LAN も使用できま す。

7. 課外活動

円滑な学生生活を送るためには、課外活動に 参加して、日本人の友達を作ることも大切で す。長崎大学には、日本の文化や武道を含む 約50の文化系課外活動と約70の体育系課外活 動があります。

8. 国際教育リエゾン機構

国際教育リエゾン機構は、長崎大学の外国人 留学生の日本における生活や修学の円滑化を 支援するための施設です。外国人留学生に対 する日本語教育、外国人留学生への修学上及 び生活上の指導・助言を行っています。事務 室では日本語、英語での対応はもちろん、中 国語、韓国語の母語話者がいますので、中国 語、韓国語で相談することもできます。

5. Tutorship System

The tutorship system is to help international students of Nagasaki University lead a comfortable life in Nagasaki and carry out productive study or research. Tutors meet international students on a daily basis and, under the instruction of their supervisors, settle international students' problems associated with study or research and daily life. Exchange students will be provided with a tutor for one semester or one year. Some tutors live in the International House and support residents there regarding all sorts of matters.

6. Internet Facilities

There are computers available for students in the facilities at Nagasaki University such as the university library. Students can get connected to the internet from these computers. Students can also have wireless internet access on campus.

7. Club Activities

In order to pursue a well-rounded student life, it is important that international students spend some time participating in extra-curricular activities and making Japanese friends. Nagasaki University has about 50 cultural associations and about 70 sports clubs, including traditional Japanese cultural activities and martial arts.

8. Liaison Center for International Education

The Liaison Center for International Education helps international students get accustomed to Japanese life and creates a suitable environment for their study. The center provides international students with Japanese language education and gives them supervision and advice on their academic matters and daily life. In the administration office, Japanese and English speakers are available to support international students. Native speakers of Chinese and Korean help students as well. Staff is pleased to help international students.

長崎について

長崎は九州の西端部に位置し、豊かな海岸線 に恵まれた日本でも有数の水産県です。寒暖 差が小さく、年間通じて温暖な気候です。 長崎は、江戸幕府が日本人の海外交通を禁止 し外交、貿易を制限した鎖国時代にあって、 日本で唯一、ポルトガル、オランダ、中国と の交易が許された場所でした。外国居留地で あった「出島」は、経済、文化、学術の交流 の拠点として我が国の近代化に多大な貢献を し、また、長崎においては「出島」を通して 海外からもたらされた風俗、文化、宗教、情 報によって固有の文化が形成されました。県 内には現在でも数多くの史跡が残っており、 伝統行事や祭りにも当時をしのばせるものが 多く見られます。長崎の人々が友好的なのは、 歴史的背景によるものかもしれません。

About Nagasaki

Nagasaki is located at the western end of Japan. Due to its complex coastline, Nagasaki is known as one of the most famous places in Japan where fishing industries flourish. The temperature change between summer and winter is relatively low and Nagasaki enjoys mild weather throughout the year.

During the national isolation period when the Edo Shogunate prohibited its people from going abroad and restricted foreign trade, Nagasaki was the only city in all Japan where exchange was allowed with Portugal, The Netherlands, and China. The Dutch conclave in *Dejima* became the center of exchange for economy, culture, and learning and made a great contribution to the modernization of Japan. Also, in Nagasaki, a unique culture was formed by the customs, culture, religion, and other information brought in through Dejima. We can still identify historical sites all over Nagasaki that maintain the feel of those days along with the traditional events and festivals still celebrated today. It may be said that the friendliness of the people in Nagasaki toward foreigners can be traced to its historical background.





長崎大学国際教育リエゾン機構

Nagasaki University Liaison Center for International Education

Address: 1-14 Bunkyo-machi, Nagasaki 852-8521, Japan Telephone: +81-95-819-2120 / Fax: +81-95-819-2125 E-mail: ryugaku@ml.nagasaki-u.ac.jp